
Regulating Agencies 

ALABAMA 

Public Service Commission 

100 N. Union Street, RSA Union, Suite 836 

Montgomery, AL 36104 

P.O. Box 304260 

Montgomery, AL 36130-4260 

(334) 242-5025 

(334) 353-7927 Fax 

www.psc.state.al.us 

 

ALASKA 

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 

3132 Channel Drive 

P.O. Box 112500 

Juneau, AK 99811-2500 

(907) 465-3900 

(907) 586-8365 Fax 

dot.commissioner@alaska.gov  

www.dot.state.ak.us  

 

ARKANSAS 

State Highway & Transportation Department,             

Legal Division 

P.O. Box 2261 

Little Rock, AR 72203 

(501) 569-2000 

(501) 569-2400 Fax 

info@arkansashighways.com  

www.arkansashighways.com  

 

ARIZONA 

Departments of Weights & Measurers 

4425 W. Olive, Suite 134 

Glendale, AZ 85302 

(602) 771-4920 

(623) 939-8586 Fax 

www.azdwm.gov  

 

CALIFORNIA 

Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-2782 

(415) 703-1758 Fax 

www.cpuc.ca.gov  

 

COLORADO 

Public Utilities Commission 

1560 Broadway, #250 

Denver, CO 80202 

(303) 894-2000 � (800) 888-0170 

(303) 894-2071 Fax 

www.dora.state.co.us/puc  

 

CONNECTIUCT 

Department of Transportation 

2800 Berlin Turnpike 

Newington, CT 06131 

(860) 594-2000 

www.ct.gov/dot  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DELAWARE 

Department of Transportation 

800 Bay Road 

Dover, DE 19901 

(302) 760-2000 

(302) 739-2895 Fax 

www.deldot.gov  

 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Taxicab Commission 

2041 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. SE, Suite 204 

Washington, DC 20020-7024 

(202) 645-6018 

dctc@dc.gov  

www.dctaxi.dc.gov  

 

FLORDIA 

Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(805) 414-4100 � (866) 374-3368 

www.dot.state.fl.us  

Regulation is at local level - contact county or city 

licensing office 

 

GEORGIA 

Public Service Commission 

244 Washington Street SW 

Atlanta, GA 30334 

(404) 656-4501 � (800) 282-5813 

(404) 656-2341 Fax 

gapsc@psc.state.ga.us  

www.psc.state.ga.us  

 

HAWAII 

Public Utilities Commission 

465 South King Street, #103 

Honolulu, HI 96813 

(808) 586-2020 

(808) 586-2066 Fax 

hawaii.puc@hawaii.gov 

www.puc.hawaii.gov  

 

IDAHO 

Department of Transportation 

3311 W. State Street 

P.O. Box 7129 

Boise, ID 83707-1129 

(208) 334-8000 

www.itd.idaho.gov  

 

ILLINOIS 

Commerce Commission 

527 E. Captiol Avenue 

Springfield, IL 62701 

(217) 782-5837 

(217) 782-9244 Fax 

www.icc.illinois.gov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regulating Agencies 

 

INDIANA 

Department of Revenue 

Motor Carrier Services Division 

5252 Decatur Blvd., Suite R 

Indianapolis, IN 46241 

(317) 615-7200 

www.in.gov/bmv  

 

IOWA 

Department of Transportation 

Motor Vehicles Division 

Office of Motor Carrier Services 

6310 SE Convenience Blvd. 

Ankeny, IA 50021 

(515) 237-3264 � (800) 532-1121 

(515) 237-3257 Fax 

omcs@dot.iowa.gov  

www.iamvd.com  

 

KANSAS 

State Corporation Commission 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road 

Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

(785) 271-3100 

(785) 271-3354 Fax 

Public.affairs@kcc.ks.gov 

www.kcc.state.ks.us  

 

KENTUCKY 

Regulated Authority Division of Motor Carriers 

200 Mero Street 

Frankfort, KY 40622 

(502) 564-4890 

www.kytc.state.ky.us  

 

LOUISIANA 

Public Service Commisison 

602 N. Fifth Street, Galvez Bldg., 12th Floor 

P.O. Box 91154 

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-9154 

(225) 342-4404 � (800) 256-2397 

(225) 342-2831 Fax 

www.lpsc.org  

 

MASSACHUSETTS  

Department of Public Utilities Transportation Division 

One South Station 

Boston, MA 02110 

(617) 305-3500 

(617) 345-9101 Fax 

www.mass.gov  

 

MAINE 

Bureau of Motor Vehicles 

101 Hospital Street 

Augusta, ME 04333 

(207) 624-9000 

(207) 624-9013 Fax 

www.maine.gov/sos/bmv   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MARYLAND 

Public Service Commisison 

William D. Schaefer Tower 

6 St. Paul Street, 16th Floor 

Baltimore, MD 21202 

(410) 767-8000 � (800) 492-0474 

www.psc.state.md.us 

  

MICHIGAN 

Department of Transportation 

425 W. Ottawa Street 

P.O. Box 30050 

Lansing, MI 48909 

(517) 373-2090 

www.michigan.gov/mdot  

 

MINNESOTA 

Department of Transportation 

395 John Ireland Blvd. 

St. Paul, MN 55155-1899 

(651) 296-3000 � (800) 657-3774 

info@dot.state.mn.us  

www.dot.state.mn.us  

 

MISSISSIPPI 

Department of Transportation 

401 N. West Street 

Jackson, MS 39201 

(601) 359-7001 

(601) 359-7050 Fax 

www.gomdot.com  

 

MISSOURI 

Department of Transportation 

Central Office 

105 West Capitol 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

(888) ASK MODOT 

www.modot.org  

 

MONTANA 

Public Service Commission 

1701 Prospect Avenue 

P.O. box 202601 

Helena, MT 59620-2601 

(406) 444-6199 

(406) 444-7618 Fax 

www.psc.state.mt.us  

 

NEBRASKA 

Public Service Commission 

1200 North Street, Suite 300 

Lincoln, NE 68508 

(402) 471-3101 

(402) 471-0254 Fax 

www.psc.state.ne.us  

 

NEVADA 

Transportation Services Authority 

2290 S. Jones Blvd., Suite 110 

Las Vegas, NV 89146 

(702) 486-3303 

(702) 486-2590 Fax 

www.tsa.nv.gov  
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NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Department of Transportation 

John O. Morton Bldg. 

7 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 483 

Concord, NH 03302-0483 

(603) 271-3734 

(603) 271-3914 Fax 

www.nh.gov/dot  

 

NEW JERSEY 

Motor Vehicle Commission 

P.O. Box 160 

Trenton, NJ 08666 

(609) 292-6500 

www.state.nj.us/mvc  

 

NEW MEXICO 

Public Regulation Commission Transportation Division 

P.E.R.A Building 

P.O. Box 1269 

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269 

(888) 4ASK PRC 

www.nmprc.state.nm.us  

 

NEW YORK 

State Department of Transportation 

Office of Modal Safety & Security 

50 Wolf Road, Pod 53 

Albany, NY 12232 

(518) 457-6195 

(518) 457-6513 Fax 

www.nysdot.gov/divisions/operating/osss  

 

NORTH CAROLINA 

Department of Transportation 

1 S. Wilmington Street 

Raleigh, NC 27601 

(919) 733-4713 

(919) 733-1391 Fax 

www.ncdot.org  

 

NORTH DAKOTA 

Public Service Commission 

600 East Blvd., Dept. 408 

Bismark, ND 58505-0480 

(701) 328-2400 � (800) 366-6888 

(701) 328-2410 Fax 

www.psc.state.nd.us  

 

OHIO 

Public Service Commission 

180 E. Broad Street 

Columbus, OH 43215 

(800) 686-7826 

www.puco.ohio.gov  

 

OKLAHOMA 

Oklahoma Corporate Commission 

2101 N. Lincoln Blvd. 

Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

(405) 521-2211 

www.occ.state.ok.us  

 

 

 

 

OREGON 

Department of Transportation 

550 Capitol Street NE 

Salem, OR 97301-2530 

(503) 378-5849 � (888) 275-6368 

(503) 986-3432 Fax 

www.oregon.gov/odt/mct  

 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Public Utilities Commission 

Commonwealth Keystone Bldg. 

400 North Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

(717) 783-1740 

www.puc.state.pa.us  

 

PUERTO RICO 

Puerto Rico Tourism Company 

La Princesa Bldg., #2 Paseo La Princesa 

Old San Juan, PR 00902 

(800) 866-7827 

www.gotopuertorico.com  

 

RHODE ISLAND 

Public Utilities Commission 

89 Jefferson Blvd. 

Warwick, RI 02888 

(401) 941-4500 

Mary.kent@ripuc.org  

www.ripuc.org  

 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

Public Service Commission 

101 Executive Center Drive, Suite 100 

Columbia, SC 29210 

(803) 896-5100 

contact@psc.sc.gov  

www.psc.sc.gov  

 

SOUTH DAKOTA 

Public Utilities Commission 

500 E. Capitol Avenue, Capitol Bldg., 1st Floor 

Pierre, SD 57501-5070 

(605) 773-3201 

(866) 757-6031 Fax 

www.state.sd.us/puc  

 

TENNESSEE 

Department of Transportation 

Commissioner's Office 

James K. Polk Building 

505 Deaderick Street, Suite 700 

Nashville, TN 37243-0349 

(615) 741-2848 

(615) 741-2508 Fax 

Tdot.comments@tn.gov   

www.tdot.state.tn.us  

 

TEXAS 

Department of Transportation Motor Carrier Division 

125 E. 11th Street 

Austin, TX 78701  

(512) 465-3500 � (800) 299-1700 

(512) 465-3535 Fax 

www.dot.state.tx.us  
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UTAH 

Department of Transportation 

4501 South 2700 West 

MS: 141200 

Salt Lake City, UT 84114 

(801) 965-4000 

www.dot.state.ut.us  

 

VERMONT 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

120 State Street 

Montpelier, VT 05603-0001 

(802) 828-2000 

www.aot.state.vt.us  

Regulation is at local level - contact county or city 

licensing office 

 

VIRGINIA 

Department of Motor Vehicles/Deparment of Motor 

Carriers 

P.O. Box 27412 

Richmond, VA 23269 

(866) 878-2582 

www.dmv.state.va.us  

 

WASHINGTON 

License Service/Department of Licensing 

P.O. Box 9030 

Olympia, WA 98507-9030 

(360) 664-1400 

www.dol.wa.gov  

 

WISCONSIN 

Department of Transportation 

Motor Carriers Unit 

4802 Sheboygan Avenue 

Madison, WI 53707 

(608) 262-7988 � (800) 442-4615 

www.dot.state.wi.us/business/carriers  

 

WEST VIRGINIA 

Public Service Commission Motor Carrier Division 

201 Brooks Street 

Charleston, WV 25323 

(800) 344-5113 

(304) 340-0325 Fax 

www.psc.state.wv.us  

 

WYOMING 

Department of Trans. Motor Vehicle Services, 

Regulatory Section 

5300 Bishop Blvd. 

Cheyenne, WY 82009-3340 

(307) 777-4375 

www.dot.state.wy.us  

 

 


